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       January 8, 2024 
 
 
WEBER GALLAGHER SIMPSON STAPLETON  
FIRES & NEWBY LLP 
1500 Broadway, Suite 2401  
New York, New York 10036 
 

 
RE:  Capreece Moore v. Lesha P. Missoup, et al.  

Index # 2023-5539 
 

Dear Counselor: 
 

Please be advised that a review of the file maintained in our offices in regard to the 
abovementioned matter has revealed that the following discovery has not yet been provided: 
 

1) Response to Plaintiff’s Post Deposition Demands, dated December 6, 
2023. 

 
Please let this serve as a good faith effort to resolve the outstanding discovery issues in 

this matter and to avoid unnecessary motion practice, kindly forward all outstanding discovery 
responses within ten (10) days thereof. 

 
  Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 
 

Yours, etc. 
 

Jason L. Paris 
The Paris Law Group, P.C. 
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